




1

Loukota, Joe

From: Scott, Sarah
Sent: Monday, April 15, 2024 3:20 PM
To: Russell, Jacqueline
Cc: Hotz, Rob; Keetle, Steve; Kuhn, Jim; Loukota, Joe; rnelson@morrillcountyne.com
Subject: RE: Morrill County Edits
Attachments: Morrill Res Correlation Page 10.pdf; Morrill Com Correlation Page 13.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Commissioner Russell,  
 
The residential correlation (page 10) for Morrill County was corrected to reflect that Valuation Group 1 is 
Bridgeport, the county seat. Additionally, the planned revaluation work for 2025 is to be conducted in 
Broadwater and Bayard.  
 
The commercial correlation (page 13) for Morrill County was corrected to reflect that the 2024 County Abstract 
of Assessment was compared to the 2023 Certificate of Taxes Levied.    
 
Additionally, a corrected Report for Morrill County has been placed on the FTP site for receipt at Wednesday’s 
initial hearing.  
 
Thank you,  
 
Sarah Scott 
Property Tax Administrator 

 
Nebraska Department of Revenue                     
200 S Silber 
North Platte, NE 69101 
OFFICE  402-471-5962                                      
sarah.scott@nebraska.gov                                    
revenue.nebraska.gov                
 
Notice Regarding Confidential and Privileged Information: This message, its attachments, and any previous emails below (“Message”) may contain 
confidential taxpayer information. An authorized recipient is: the identified taxpayer; the identified taxpayer’s personal representative; an employee of 
the Nebraska Department of Revenue using the Message for legitimate tax administration purposes; or another person authorized by law (“Authorized 
Recipient”). If you are not an Authorized Recipient of this Message, then immediately notify the sender by reply email and delete and destroy 
this Message and any copies thereof. Do not review, copy, save, forward, or print any portion of this Message. If any person, including an 
Authorized Recipient, divulges, makes known, or uses confidential state or federal taxpayer information contained in this Message in a manner not 
specifically authorized by law, then such person may be personally subject to criminal penalties and civil liability under Nebraska and federal law. 
This Message may contain information protected by the attorney work-product doctrine and/or the attorney-client privilege; inadvertent disclosure does 
not waive those protections. No statement in this Message constitutes state or federal tax advice 
 

From: Russell, Jacqueline <Jacqueline.Russell@nebraska.gov>  
Sent: Monday, April 15, 2024 9:22 AM 
To: Scott, Sarah <sarah.scott@nebraska.gov> 
Cc: Hotz, Rob <rob.hotz@nebraska.gov>; Keetle, Steve <Steve.Keetle@nebraska.gov>; Kuhn, Jim 
<jim.kuhn@nebraska.gov>; Loukota, Joe <Joe.Loukota@nebraska.gov>; rnelson@morrillcountyne.com 
Subject: Morrill County Edits 
 
Good Morning Ms. Scott, 
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After reviewing Morrill County, the Residential Correlation section has some conflicting locational 
descriptions within the opening Assessment Actions section and the Assessment Practice 
Review.  Further reading would clarify the situation, but could you please have that information cleaned 
up for the record? 
 
Also, Valuation Group 1 is labeled in the practice review text differently than within the sales file 
description grid, if you would please adjust that for accuracy as well.  
 
Lastly, the Commercial correlation section is stating that the 2024 Abstract was compared to the 2022 
CTL; is this accurate?  
 
Thank you,  
 

Jackie S. Russell 

Commissioner 

  

Tax Equalization & Review Commission 

P.O. Box 95108 

301 Centennial Mall South 

Lincoln, NE 68509 

Phone: (402)471-8240 

Fax:      (402)471-7720 

Email:    jacqueline.russell@nebraska.gov 
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